From: Dillenkofer. E S

To: Zamora, Amy

Subject: RE: Primary Pull-Off Costs

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 12:34:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

JOB COST ESTIMATE
VIR Number : 277214 Design Humber: [ 1 | Design Description : [STANDARD |
VIR Type : [DESG Job Type : [TSBLS - CAP-NonAgency Forced Relo{Lump Sum Only) | Jdobcode:[ ]
WR Description : ’m Cust UG SWC to FPL Pole<3500 kwd Project Cost estimates for primary
Mgmt. Area SP
Job Address : [PRI Cost Estimate SVC Ctr DCP
Iiarni Aszigned To Erik Dillenkofer
Designed By Erik Dillenkofer
ltems Install |Remove Estimated Construction Man Hours Customer Contribution
Poles 1 0 FPL Crews | Contractors Cash 0
Primary Wire 225 0 Overhead 47| 0 Material & Labor 0
Street Lights 0 0 Underground 0 0) I'I'otal
[Transformers 0 0 Cable Splicer 0 0
Switch Cabinets 0 0 [Total 47|
Pri. UG Conductor 0 0
CNTR RATE : LABOR RATE : [Reimbursable
ox: [ ] emy:[ ] ear:[ ]
Total Cost of Job $13753.15 + Salvage Cost 80 = Authorized Amount $13753
ESTIMATE OF COST
Retirements Property Additions, Operations & Maintenance
Orig. Salvage Removal Labor
Cost Cost Cost Vehicle &
Acct 108.2 Acct 1058.4 Acct 108.3 Description Misc. Materials Other Total
0 0 0 CAPITAL 5183 2795 0 7978
ENGR & OVERHEAD 1,234 1,234
0 0 0 TOTAL CHARGBL TOWR 5,183 2795 1,234 g212
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 4 541 0 0 4541
MNET PLANT ITEMS - P 0 0
TOTAL COST OF WR 9,723 2795 1,234 13,753
SALVAGE 0 0
TOTAL COST OF JOB 9,723 2795 1,234 13,753
APPROVAL / AUTHORIZATION
Approval Required From  Approved By Date Status
A Lvosy—Pina NO ACTION
Required Date : 12/31/2015 Last Estimated Date : 04/02/2015
From: Zamora, Amy
OPC 013323

FPL RC-16



Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Dillenkofer, E S
Subject: RE: Primary Pull-Off Costs

Just the one for WR for <3500 kwd...

From: Dillenkofer, E S

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Zamora, Amy

Subject: RE: Primary Pull-Off Costs

The one WR or all of them?

From: Zamora, Amy

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Dillenkofer, E S

Subject: Primary Pull-Off Costs

Hi Erik-

A couple weeks ago | sent you an email requesting primary pull-off costs and the primary metering basis split.

| got the split, but | didn’t get the pull-off costs for 2014. Would you have that handy??

Thanks,
AlZ

Amy J. Zamora

Sr. Rate Analyst — FPL
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-694-4149

Amy.Zamora@fpl.com

OPC 013324
FPL RC-16





